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MEMO
To: Board Members
From: Rosa Robinson, Director of Food Service
Date: August 19, 2025
Subject: Reimbursement Rate Increase

Adult Meal Price Increase

The USDA requires all non-program meals that are sold to adults be priced in accordance
with ENS Instruction 782-5 Revision 1. Any meal sold to an adult must be priced to meet the
minimum required price to ensure that no federal child nutrition funds are subsidizing adult
meals. This is effective from the beginning of the school year and applies to all adult meals.



https://links-2.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Ffns-prod.azureedge.us%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fresource-files%2FPricing%2520of%2520Adult%2520Meals%2520in%2520National%2520School%2520Lunch%2520and%2520School%2520Breakfast%2520Programs1.pdf%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/01010198bd75021c-cfcda187-4855-4417-9475-920c094ecbfa-000000/gpuz4LnABEH-oJyKcegiegE1zlJtOygeUFLR78LhGnM=418
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Adult Meal Prices for Non-Pricing Sites

Breakfast Formula Example
Current USDA Free Breakfast Reimbursement Rate $2,46
Bonus Reimbursement: Severe Need Differential S0.48
Current Value of Donated Foods/Commodity Rate S0.305
Minimum Adult Meal Price Required S3.25
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Adult Meal Prices for Non-Pricing Sites

Lunch Formula Example
Current USDA Free Lunch Reimbursement Rate $4,6O
Performance Based Reimbursement Rate $0.09
Bonus Reimbursement: Lunch Safety Net S0.02
Current Value of Donated Foods/Commaodity Rate S0.305
Minimum Adult Meal Price Required S5.02
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